



*Serving the villages of Gomshall,  
Holmbury St. Mary, Peaslake, Shere and  
a large part of Abinger Hammer*

Suzanne Hoyland  
Parish Clerk/Finance Officer,  
Telephone: 01483 203431  
clerk@shereparishcouncil.gov.uk  
www.shereparishcouncil.gov.uk

Tanyard Hall  
30 Station Road  
Gomshall  
Guildford  
Surrey. GU5 9LF

**General Purposes Committee meeting  
Wednesday 10th July 2019, 8.00pm at Tanyard Hall, 30 Station Road, Gomshall**

Members of the public welcome – Shere Parish Council would like accommodate anyone who would like to attend. If for any reason access to the upstairs of Tanyard Hall is difficult, please contact the Clerk on the number above, for alternative arrangements.

**In the event of a fire, please evacuate the building immediately in a calm and orderly manner and gather at the muster point in the car park furthest from the road and hall. Call the fire brigade, the postcode for the hall is GU5 9LF**

**A G E N D A**

19/GP01	<b>Appointment of Chairman</b>
19/GP02	<b>Appointment of Vice Chairman</b>
19/GP03	<b>Present</b>
19/GP04	<b>Apologies</b>
19/GP05	<b>Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)</b> Declarations by Councillors in accordance with The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012. (SI 2012 No. 1464)
19/GP06	<b>Approval of the Minutes</b> of the General Purposes Committee held on Wednesday 24th April 2019
19/GP07	<b>SHORT ADJOURNMENT TO ENABLE THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE</b>
19/GP08	<b>Finance</b> - to receive a report from the Clerk/Responsible Financial Officer
19/GP09	<b>Grant Aid</b> - to consider cost of a new, smaller slide for younger children at Shere playground and the cost of a bench by the stream in Gomshall
	<b>Health and Safety:</b>
19/GP10	<b>Land and Tree Inspections</b> - for consideration
	<b>Land &amp; Property Maintenance:</b>
19/GP11	<b>Land by Telephone Box, Peaslake and Land by Telephone Box, Gomshall</b> - to consider use of Shere Parish Council funds to further improve these areas and in Peaslake decision regarding placing of the Royal British Legion Bench
19/GP12	<b>Goose Green Pavilion and storage</b> – consideration of next moves following a site meeting and letter from Bill Egerton
19/GP13	<b>Tanyard Hall Illegal Parking</b> – to note an update
19/GP14	<b>Damaged phone box, Peaslake</b> – to note an update
19/GP15	<b>Manorial Waste</b> – to discuss and consider making a recommendation to Council regarding easements across the manorial waste on Felday Glade
	<b>Swimming Pool:</b>
19/GP16	<b>Shere Swimming Pool Membership</b> – to consider a request to increase membership and make recommendation to Council
	<b>Playground Matters:</b>
19/GP17	<b>The Royal Society for the Protection of Accidents (RoSPA)</b> – to note playground reports received and consideration of any repairs
19/GP18	<b>Peaslake Recreation Ground</b> – to consider design for a replacement springy at Peaslake following cost agreement at Council
	<b>Local Highway Work &amp; Highways Issues:</b>

19/GP19	<b>HSM traffic calming</b> – consideration of suggestions to restrict speed in HSM close to Tralee Lodge following a site meeting
19/GP20	<b>Well, Middle Street, Shere</b> – to create specification for well repairs
19/GP21	<b>Albury Speed VAS (Vehicle Activated Sign)</b> – to note an update
19/GP22	<b>Peaslake</b> – to note an update regarding the flow of water from the cemetery road through the village
19/GP23	<b>Burrows Lane resurfacing</b> – to note an update following the level crossing resurfacing
19/GP24	<b>Traffic Cones</b> – to note an update and consider a new supplier
19/GP25	<b>'No parking on the pavement' signs</b> – to note an update and consider replacements
	<b>Other:</b>
19/GP26	<b>Scope Textile Bank</b> – to consider a request to find a location in Shere for a clothes bank to help support and raise funds for Scope
19/GP27	<b>Bottled Water Cooler</b> – to consider installing a bottle water cooler at Tanyard Hall
19/GP28	<b>Maintenance Contracts</b> – for consideration and recommendation to Council
19/GP29	<b>Clerk's Report</b> (for noting, delegation to the Clerk or inclusion on the next agenda)
19/GP30	<b>Councillors' Business</b> (for noting or including on the agenda for the next meeting)
19/GP31	<b>Date of next meeting:</b> consideration of Wednesday 9th October 2019, 8pm Tanyard Hall, 30 Station Road, Gomshall GU5 9LF